ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
SENATE RESOURCES STANDI NG COWM TTEE
April 24, 2012
9:07 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Joe Paskvan, Co-Chair

Senator Bill Welechowski, Vice Chair
Senator Bert Stednan

Senator Lesil MQiire

Senator Hollis French

Senator Gary Stevens

VEVMBERS ABSENT
Senat or Thomas WAgoner, Co-Chair
OTHER LEGQ SLATORS PRESENT

Senator Cathy G essel
Senat or Denni s Egan
Senat or Joe Thomas

COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO. 3001

"An Act relating to adjustnents to oil and gas production tax
val ues based on a percentage of gross value at the point of
production for oil and gas produced from |eases or properties
north of 68 degrees North latitude; relating to nonthly
i nstal |l ment paynents of the oil and gas production tax; relating
to the determnations of oil and gas production tax val ues;
relating to oil and gas production tax credits including
qualified capital credits for exploration, developnent, or
production; making conform ng anendnents; and providing for an
effective date.”

- HEARD & HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 3001

SHORT TITLE: O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX
SPONSOR(s) : RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

04/ 18/ 12 (S) READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

SENATE RES COW TTEE -1- April 24, 2012



04/ 18/ 12 (S) RES, FIN

04/ 19/ 12 (S) RES AT 3:30 PM SENATE FI NANCE 532
04/ 19/ 12 (S) Heard & Hel d

04/ 19/ 12 (S) M NUTE( RES)

04/ 20/ 12 (S) RES AT 10: 00 AM SENATE FI NANCE 532
04/ 20/ 12 (S) Heard & Hel d

04/ 20/ 12 (S) M NUTE( RES)

04/ 24/ 12 (S) RES AT 9: 00 AM SENATE FI NANCE 532

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE M KE HAWKER, Chair

Legi sl ative Budget & Audit Conmmittee

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the discussion of SB 3001.

JANAK MAYER, Manager

Upstream & Gas

PFC Ener gy

Washi ngton, DC

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided information during the discussion
of SB 3001.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

9:07:57 AM

COCHAIR JOE PASKVAN called the Senate Resources Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 9:07 a.m Present at the call to
or der were  Senators French, St evens, McGui r e, St edman,
W el echowski, Co-Chair Paskvan.

SB 3001-O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX

CO- CHAI R PASKVAN announced consideration of SB 3001. He said
Representative Hawker would clarify PFC s role in SB 3001.

CO- CHAI R WAGONER was excused.

9:09: 18 AM

REPRESENTATI VE M KE HAWKER, Chair, Legislative Budget & Audit
(LB&A) Conmmittee, testified during the discussion of SB 3001. He
t hanked Co-Chair Paskvan for the opportunity to clarify the
issue regarding who PFC s consultants are working for, their
relationship with the Departnent of Revenue (DOR), and their
fiscal system nodel. He related that he and Senator Bert
Stedman, Vice Chair of LB&A, realized the need for top notch

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 2- April 24, 2012



consultants to evaluate oil and gas fiscal systens and
| egi sl ative proposals. He said they requested that LB&A engage
PFC Energy to support the legislature in the devel opnent and
eval uation of the fiscal systems. One of the critical elenents
of the contract with PFC Energy was that they would have to
devel op a conprehensive fiscal nodel of the current oil and gas
system in order to analyze the consequences of proposed policy
changes. The goal was to avoid any controversy regardi ng dueling
nmodels. Wthin the process of developing nodels, PFC was
encouraged to talk to all parties regarding new nodels and their
consequences.

9:12: 47 AM

He continued to say that analysis occurred with PFC s nodeling
as it related to the final work product from the Senate Finance
Commttee near the end of the legislative session. He said DOR
was using the sanme input data and comng up wth a different
consequential analysis than PFC did. PFC took a limted function
(snapshot) calculation of data to see why DOR was not comi ng up
with same nunbers. That resulted in a change to PFC s nunbers
that required an amendnent in the Senate Finance Comm ttee.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER repeated that PFC works solely for LB&A
and for the legislature. He said he verified the truth that
PFC s nodeling was not used in any of DOR's nodeling related to
SB 3001.

SENATOR STEVENS said that is what they suspected and he was
pleased to have it confirned. He inquired if there were
additional consultants available to work with the |egislature
during this special session.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER replied that LB&A has PFC Energy
consultants, as well as David Wod Associates for nodeling gas
fiscal systens, and small contracts for quick services wth
Roger Marks and Dan Di cki nson.

SENATOR STEDVAN agreed with that inventory.

9:16: 28 AM
SENATOR W ELECHOWEKI recalled that in the past, during ACES, the
| egislature had had unfettered access to the consultants. In

this process, the legislature has been told it needs to go
through LB&A in order to access the consultants. He requested
unfettered access to PFC Energy.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 3- April 24, 2012



REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER replied that all |egislators have access
to PFC, however, there is a need to performtriage in order to
use consultants effectively. Their main function is to perform
support services for comittee work. Service requests are
contractually required to go through the chair of the LB&A
Committee. He did not believe anyone had been denied access to
PFC Energy. If someone wants specific work done they can request
it, but it will be prioritized.

9:19: 29 AM

SENATOR FRENCH reported that the Comm ssioner of Revenue
descri bed how DOR had built the nunbers for SB 3001 by working
in conjunction with PFC Energy. He said he understood that the
| egi sl ature would receive a nodel from PFC and he was surprised
that DOR had the information. He asked Representative Hawker if
he expects the legislature to receive a nodel from PFC, and if
so, when

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER said the contractual arrangenment with PFC
states that their fiscal system nodel wll be turned over to
LB&A at conclusion of their engagenment. The reason is that the
nodel evol ves each tinme a new proposal is introduced.

SENATOR FRENCH suggested that the contract with PFC could be
interpreted in several ways. He said it would have been nore
hel pful to get evolving nodels with the caveat that they are not
representative of the final product.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER said he understood, but nmaintained that
evol ving nodels would be an entirely different work product than
was in the contract. PFC was engaged to provide reactive
anal ytical nodeling services to policy devel opnents proposed by
commttees. He maintained that Senator French's suggestion of a
"dashboard” nodel would be too conplex. He opined that another
consul tant m ght be found to devel op a backstop nodel .

9:24:31 AM

CO CHAIR PASKVAN said he appreciated Representative Hawker's
explanation. He asked if Gaffney Cdine advisors have been
participants in the "truing up" of the nodels to prevent dueling
nodel s.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER sai d he had no know edge of anything to do
with Gaffney Cine. He concluded that credibility and respect of
the consultants is critical. He voiced concern about bringing an
i nconplete work product into the public domain during the
interim

SENATE RES COW TTEE -4- April 24, 2012



SENATOR STEDMAN noted that it is standard procedure to ensure
that nodels from the industry, the admnistration, and the

| egislature result in reasonably close output, so the
concentration is on policy, rather than on who has the best
nodel . It benefits all three participants.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN agreed that was inportant.

9:27.02 AM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER reported that PFC has satisfied their
initial contractual obligation to the legislature, which was to
provi de nodels and services during the regular session. He noted
the decision to rehire PFC for special session will cone before
the LB&A Committee tonorrow. He spoke in favor of providing a
new contract with PFC

SENATOR STEDMAN commented that PFC began its work for the
| egi sl ature in Decenber.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER agreed. He said that PFC did prelimnary
wor k, neeting wth the industry and identifying their
under standi ng of the state's fiscal regine.

SENATOR STEDMAN noted the conpressed tinme frame PFC had to put a
conpl ex nodel together

REPRESENTATI VE HAVWKER added that both DOR and the industry have
had to update their nodels constantly.

CO-CHAI R PASKVAN remarked that it has been useful to hear the
f oundati on i nformati on.

SENATOR W ELECHOAEKI requested PFC s billing records.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER said they were public records. He noted
that LB&A doesn't have PFC s internal time records, which would
require a specific request.

9:31:12 AM

JANAK MAYER, nmnager, Upstream & Gas, PFC Energy, provided
information during the discussion of SB 3001. He noted he was
project manager for the Alaska Legislature contract through
LB&A.

MR. MAYER began by discussing the inpact of ACES and SB 3001 on

existing legacy assets and on higher cost new assets. He
rel ated the problem of the increasingly high costs of devel oping

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 5- April 24, 2012



new projects in Alaska. He showed a slide which depicted the

costs of bringing on a new barrel of oil in Al aska, as conpared
to other regines. The cost of new oil in Al aska is conparable at
times to the capital costs of unconventional oil in the Lower

48. Al aska's governnent take has risen significantly over recent
years, meaning new project econonm cs can be very chal |l engi ng.

He explained that an analysis was done on new oil at different
prices under ACES and under new incentivized nodel s.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked how the bars would change if credits were
i ncluded in the anal ysis.

9:35:47 AM

MR. MAYER responded that Al aska certainly is unique in the types
and amounts of credits it provides. However, government take
must al so be considered in the equation and is very high. ACES
exenplifies that conbination of high nunber of credits and a
hi gh governnent take.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN said he wanted to be cautious in only |ooking
at one conponent of the economc analysis. Alaska is a
participant with the industry in operating and capital expenses.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI understood that the state picks up 60
per cent of devel opnent costs.

MR. MAYER replied that it wvaries a |ot depending on the
ci rcunst ances.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI requested nore information on the subject.
He maintained that the credits and deductions and tax breaks
woul d knock down production costs even |ower than sone of the
Lower 48 reginmes. He disagreed with the information portrayed on
PFC s chart.

MR. MAYER commented that one needs to conpare Alaska to other
regimes that have simlar credits. He nmmintained that Al aska
takes in nore than it gives credit for.

9:43: 21 AM
CO CHAI R PASKVAN stressed the inportance of know ng that Al aska
will have invested $5 billion of <credits in North Slope

infrastructure through 2013, even to the extent of providing
cash to those who don't have production.

MR. MAYER agr eed.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 6- April 24, 2012



9:44: 47 AM

SENATOR FRENCH drew attention to the conparison of Alaska to
Bakken fields' costs of $22/boe for operation and capital costs.
He pointed out that he has seen nunbers far higher for Bakken

up to $50/ boe. He asked where PFC got their nunbers and how sure
PFC was regarding them

MR. MAYER offered that there was a PFC team in Huston that
focuses on unconventional oil developnment costs in North
Anerica. This data cones from their cost estimtes. He noted
that there are huge amounts of variation in estimtions of
wells. It is PFC s best estinate.

SENATOR FRENCH asked if the estimate is honogenized across
Bakken fi el ds.

MR. MAYER offered to provide nore information on the Bakken
fields. He said the Haynesville fields have |ower capital costs
due to Exxon's highly economc influence. He noted he was
tal ki ng about actual conpani es, nore than a honogeni zed | ook.

9:48: 00 AM

CO CHAIR PASKVAN referred to a previous presentation regarding
Capex cost structures where North Anerica was being used by
conpanies as a cash source for funding overseas operations and
vice versa. He called these areas "cash deficit" regions. He
asked if Alaska were to develop shale oil, if Capex investnent
woul d i ncrease.

MR. MAYER replied a ot would depend on the nature of the shale
resource. There is nothing uniform or predictable about the
devel opment  of unconventi onal play in North Anerica or
el sewhere.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN noted that the Senate passed a new field tax
incentive bill which includes shale oil. He inquired if a new
field tax incentive would provide significant incentive for
shal e field devel opnent.

MR. MAYER replied that conpared to the existing system it
provides a significant incentive. However, it could still be
chal I engi ng even with nost generous credits.

9:52:45 AM

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI referred to an article in Petroleum News
where it said that Bakken producers, depending on |ocation and

SENATE RES COW TTEE -7- April 24, 2012



ot her factors, nust receive from $40 to $60 per barrel of oil to
stay in business, according to industry representatives. He
questioned the $22 anobunt shown in M. Mayer's chart.

MR. MAYER countered that if one renoves governnent take at 50 to
60 percent, it would bring the cost down.

MR. MAYER addressed the effect of progressivity under ACES on
price upside to oil conpanies. The graphs depict tw new
devel opnent scenarios, one under ACES and the second using a
flat 25 percent profits-based tax using net present value (NPV)
and internal rate of return (IRR). The picture changes wth
hi gher costs of devel opnent.

He turned to a slide that showed the project value under ACES
with cost and price sensitivity.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN returned to the charts on page 4 and asked if
at $100/bbl, the internal rate of return is 20 percent. He
wondered if that was an acceptable rate.

MR. MAYER replied that the exanple is a hypothetical analysis of
new devel opnent with attractive economi cs.

10: 00: 35 AM
SENATOR FRENCH asked how far back you have to go to get a clear
picture of the capital spend inpact on IRR

MR. MAYER replied that to get a neaningful picture you nmust go
back to when the field was devel oped.

SENATOR FRENCH questioned if the initial spend dimnished as an
i npact on IRR

MR. MAYER enphasi zed that the IRR can't be cal culated unless the
initial spend is used.

SENATOR FRENCH referred to the <chart and asked how the
cal cul ations were made w thout knowing all the capital costs on
the North Sl ope.

MR. MAYER replied that the high cost devel opnents are conpared

using various costs and prices, to low cost light oil averages
on the North Slope today. The chart is not a perfect exanple of
the rate of return of actual initial investnents nmade by

conpanies thirty years ago. They are hypothetical exanples.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 8- April 24, 2012



SENATOR W ELECHOAMBKI asked what discount rate is used in the
cal cul ati ons.

MR. MAYER said for NPV it was 10 percent.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if 10 percent is a reasonable rate
He inquired about the standard hurdle rate an oil conpany uses
when trying to determ ne whether or not to make an investnent.

10: 04: 38 AM

MR. MAYER related that NPV 10 is a conmon way to neasure
econonm c value. Hurdle rates are considered an initial hurdle to
even get a project considered and depend on many factors.

MR. MAYER noted the point of slide five is to show that the
econom cs of |ow cost production can be attractive. At higher
cost levels, the econonmics are very challenging and the
progressivity factor, which is good for |Iow cost fields,
achi eves only break even rates.

SENATOR W ELECHOMSKI returned to the issue of credits. He
pointed out if the state is picking up half the cost, the
econonics of a field is significantly inproved.

MR. MAYER said the chart was made by running an actual profile
through the nodel and the figures account for the capital
credits. A slight inprovenent would be shown if this was done
for a stand-al one project.

10: 07: 40 AM
SENATOR FRENCH asked if PFC Energy has access to conpany books
that show costs of projects on the North Sl ope.

MR. MAYER rel ated that PFC has no access to confidential conpany
i nformati on, but does have conversations w th conpanies.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI reported on a discussion wth the
Comm ssi oner of Revenue  about getting access to that
information. He opined that DOR already has that information in
the formof oil conpany tax returns.

MR. MAYER agreed that DOR has access to a lot of confidential
tax information. He opined that sinply having access to
aggregate costs reported by conpani es doesn't provide that nuch
i nformati on about devel opnent costs, due to the variation of
types of production. He said looking at what a conpany is
spendi ng doesn't accurately reflect what the field will make.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 9- April 24, 2012



10: 10: 32 AM

SENATOR FRENCH asked, if PFC had access to individual taxpayer
information, if they could construct a far nore accurate picture
of the North Sl ope.

MR. MAYER replied that he didn't think tax data would provide
enough detail .

SENATOR FRENCH said he couldn't tell what M. Myer's answer
was. He restated the question. He thought PFC could construct a
clearer picture of the econonmics of the North Slope with a
conpany's actual figures.

MR. MAYER stated that he did not know enough about what
information DOR collects. He cautioned that | ooking at
historical data doesn't tell you nmuch about future devel opnents
and costs.

SENATOR FRENCH concluded that M. Mayer was resisting the idea
that actual tax nunbers woul d provide inportant data.

MR. MAYER replied it could be very useful data, however, one
can't necessarily say it would provide data about future
proj ect s.

10: 14: 17 AM

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI suggested the legislature could try to
guess what the oil conpanies' profits are, but it would be nore
informative to look at the actual profit figures. For exanple,

ConocoPhillips produced 226 mllion barrels of crude oil in
Alaska in the first quarter of 2012, as conpared to 201 mllion
barrels produced in the Lower 48 during that time.
ConocoPhillips nade $616 million in Al aska the first quarter of

2012, versus $254 million in the Lower 48. He concluded that
Al aska is an extrenely profitable place to do busi ness.

MR MAYER did not disagree. He pointed out sone of the
differences in production in the Lower 48, as conpared to
Al aska. He questioned why oil conpanies are investing in the
Lower 48 as opposed to Alaska. He said there is a fundanental
difference between an oil conpany's base portfolio in the Lower
48 and in Alaska. Alaska is a highly profitable current day
| ocation for ConocoPhillips. He noted that profit information
doesn't help predict what conpanies will do in the future. He
spoke of ways to incentivize new production.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -10- April 24, 2012



10: 20: 21 AM

CO CHAI R PASKVAN pointed out that slide 5 talks about project
val ue based on oil price sensitivity. He noted that royalties in
North Dakota and Texas are 25 to 30 percent. He asked if
Al aska's resource was located in either state if it would
receive 25 percent or nore in royalties.

MR. MAYER replied that Al aska gets significantly nore than that
i n governnent take.

CO- CHAIR PASKVAN restated the question to say if Alaska's
resource was located in those jurisdictions would Al aska also
get 25 to 30 percent in royalties as the resource owner.

MR. MAYER replied that when conparing Al aska to other areas, PFC
uses an average nunber; however, due to Al aska's high governnent
take, it is difficult to conpare nunbers.

CO- CHAIR  PASKVAN  asked i f it IS Al aska' s fiduciary
responsibility to act |ike a sophisticated ower of a world
cl ass resource.

MR. MAYER sai d yes.
10: 23: 46 AM

M. Mayer turned to a discussion of ACES as a successful
production tax in a harvest area fiscal regine.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN pointed out that Alaska went into harvest node
many years before the current tax structure was creat ed.

MR. MAYER agreed. He stated that ACES didn't create the harvest
node situation. He maintained that ACES inhibits the devel opnment
of new projects and resources that mght help stem or even
reverse the decline in oil production.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN said he has heard about potential investnent in
the |l egacy fields of $5 billion over the next five to ten years.
He wondered if that was consistent with the legacy fields
remai ni ng in harvest node.

MR. MAYER related that conpanies are |looking at specific

projects on their books that are struggling, but are being
consi dered for going forward.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -11- April 24, 2012



CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked if the $5 billion anpbunt was consistent
with "debottl enecking procedures” related to remaining in a
harvest node.

MR. MAYER said he would have to | ook closer at that issue. It is
a very hypothetical discussion at this point.

10: 28: 46 AM
CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked how many exploration wells have been
drilled by the majors on the North Slope in |last 10 years.

MR. MAYER di dn't know.

CO CHAIR PASKVAN asked if a lack of exploration wells on the
Central North Slope is an indication that the field is in the
har vest node.

MR. MAYER replied that it did not necessarily lead to that
conclusion. He did not expect to see a huge anmount of
exploration wells in that area.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN reported that the last major treatnent facility
was conpleted in 1995, He asked if that was consistent with the
| egacy fields being in harvest nbde and staying in harvest node.

MR. MAYER explained that there are many ways of determning a
conpani es' status, such as the l|evel of investnent versus the
cash that a region produces, and future spendi ng pl ans.

10: 31: 20 AM
CO CHAIR PASKVAN asked if TAPS throughput is a result of
treatment facility throughput on the Central North Sl ope.

MR. MAYER said that was a technical question he was not
qualified to answer. He deferred to DNR testinony about facility
l[imtations.

SENATOR W ELECHOWEKI referred to M. Myer's statenent that ACES
inhibits the developnment of new projects and resources that
m ght stem or reverse the decline in oil production. He asked if
M. Mayer was aware of how many conpani es were doing business in
Al aska before ACES and how many conpanies are doing business
Now.

MR. MAYER said no. He thought there were nore today.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -12- April 24, 2012



SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI reported an increase of 253 percent in the
nunber of conpanies doing business since ACES was passed. The
nunber has gone from 18 to about 63 conpanies. He questioned if
that would indicate that Alaska's tax structure inhibits
devel opnent .

MR. MAYER expl ai ned that he expects that nost of those conpanies
are in Alaska due to generous exploration credits. He discussed
a problem where the incentive provides developnent activity in
order to claimthe credit, but not necessarily results or |ong-
term developnent plans. The exploration credit raises the
guestion of what it does for Alaska in the |ong run.

SENATOR FRENCH requested a working definition of harvest node.

MR. MAYER reported that it's a region that is a net cash
producer that |acks new investnent potential.

SENATOR FRENCH noted that analysis is buttressed by a 1994 BP
menmo on the length of the life of the pipeline and how Al aska is
a great place to make noney and ship it sonmewhere else to
i nvest.

MR. MAYER said harvest is a natural part of an econom c cycle of
oil and gas developnment. It's typical for any large conpany in
the world to use profits fromone project to devel op anot her.

SENATOR FRENCH pointed out that it has been 18 years since that
meno was witten and Alaska is still in the sane node.

MR. MAYER di d not disagree. He suggested that there are econom c
scenarios that could potentially change that.

10: 38: 04 AM

SENATOR FRENCH asked for exanples of aging, conventiona
reservoirs around the globe where a reasonable tax change
produced a different direction, from a harvest node to a
favorabl e investnent clinmate. He voiced concern that a snmall tax
change just neans Al aska's nobney continues to go to sone other
proj ect el sewhere.

MR. MAYER offered to provide that information in a future
present ati on.

SENATOR FRENCH asked if his request for information should go
t hrough Representative Hawker.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -13- April 24, 2012



MR. MAYER thought it there were a nunber of exanples he could
provi de.

10: 40: 03 AM

CO CHAIR PASKVAN said it doesn't ring true that ACES is not
progressive with regard to costs. He noted when costs go up,
Al aska's deductibility of those costs increases. |If Capex
i ncreases, the deductions and credits increase.

MR. MAYER replied if one just |ooked at the production tax in
i solation, wi thout considering the capital credits, it would be
a cost neutral system But other elenents of the tax reginme are
highly regressive. Not only does the overall rate of governnent
take not decrease, it either stays flat or increases.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked if he is saying that jurisdictions with
royalty rates of 35 to 40 percent are highly regressive.

MR. MAYER said yes. He added that ACES is especially regressive
at high oil prices.

10: 42: 42 AM

CO CHAIR PASKVAN asked if it 1is correct to say that under
Al aska's current cost structure, at high prices and |ow costs

there may be a taking away of sone upside potential. The rate
progressivity magnifies itself when one has high oil prices and
| ow operational costs.

MR. MAYER replied that in Alaska the system doesn't really
change that much with regard to cost of project. Governnent take
does not decrease as costs go up, which is not considered
attractive economics.

10: 44: 15 AM

SENATOR W ELECHOABKI turned to the issue of state participation
He gave an exanple of a producer that produces 25 mllion
barrels in a year, with an average tax value of $80, total

production tax is $2 billion, with a tax rate of 45 percent, and
$900 mllion in taxes paid. |If the producer decides to spend
$100 mllion on a new capital project that will result in future
production, the production tax value is reduced from $2 billion

to $1.9 billion, which drops their per barrel production tax
value from $80 to $76 and drops their tax rate to 43.4 percent
and their taxes from $900 million to $824 nillion, less a $20
mllion capital credit. There is an imediate tax savings of
$95.4 mllion. He asked if that was correct.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -14- April 24, 2012



MR. MAYER thought the basic concepts of the exanple were
correct.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if he has to go through LB&A to
di scuss this further.

MR. MAYER offered to | ook at the cal cul ati ons.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI inquired if state participation would be 95
percent .

MR. MAYER t hought it could be that high, but said he would have
to | ook at the nunbers.

10: 47: 42 AM

CO- CHAI R PASKVAN brought attention to the fact that there have
not been any conplete-year audits under ACES. The trend for
capi tal expenditures has gone up and will continue to go up, and
new operators have been comng to Al aska. He questioned how M
Mayer could say that ACES is inhibiting new production spendi ng.

MR. MAYER replied that there is very limted new investnent in
new production, and the econom cs of new production is not very
attracti ve.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN provided an exanple of BP spending a |ot of
nmoney on heavy oil, which is new production. ConocoPhillips has
al so invested in new projects, as has Pioneer and ENI, in the
last 4 to 6 years.

MR. MAYER agreed that Pioneer is an exanple of new investnent
deci sions before PPT or ACES were in place; however, Al aska has
made it difficult for Pioneer to make a good return on their
projects. A lot of the exanples reached sanction before ACES was
put into place. There has been little investnment in high cost
new devel opnent .

10: 52:15 AM

At-ease from10:52 a.m until 11:09 a. m

11: 09: 31 AM
CO CHAI R PASKVAN r econvened the neeting.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN asked M. Mayer if he could nodify the chart on
slide 3 to reflect credits and deducti ons.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 15- April 24, 2012



MR. MAYER said he would look into it, but was wary of the
answer. The point of the slide was to talk about the difference
in actual costs of devel opnent.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN wanted a clearer understanding of the net the
conpany is expending and what portion of those expenses the
state is supporting.

MR. MAYER agreed to provide that information.

11:12: 28 AM

MR. MAYER reiterated the conclusions regarding ACES and turned
to options to spur new developnent. There are a varied of
approaches: uniform |l owering of governnent take, differentiating
bet ween ol d and new production, and enhancing cost progressivity
of ACES. There are costs and benefits to all approaches.

He related that in ternms of |ow ng governnment take, one does not
need to add any increased conplexity into the system The
di sadvantage is noving cash to producers who are extrenely

profitable today. If that approach is unacceptable, then the
answer lies in being able to differentiate between old and new
production. It is easy to set specific terns in new areas;

however, this approach has disadvantages, also. No approach has
the perfect option for spurring new devel opnents.

He explained a third approach to enhance the cost progressivity
of ACES. This nethod may exacerbate the problem of poor cost
control incentives and nay have uni ntended consequences.

MR. MAYER anal yzed the three options to spur new devel opnent in
terms of SB 3001. Overall, the bill allows significant
reductions in governnent take on new and costlier devel opnments,
as well as for existing fields. It also provides for a 40
percent well |ease expenditure credit in the North Sl ope.

11:18: 39 AM

MR. MAYER reviewed the main aspects of SB 3001. For production
from new North Slope fields, a 30 percent gross revenue
exclusion applies to the calculations of both base and
progressive tax amounts and does not apply to the progressivity
rate calculation. It applies for 10 years.

For all other North Slope production, a 40 percent gross revenue
exclusion applies to the calculation of the progressive tax
anount only, and not to the base tax amunt or to the
progressivity rate calculation. It applies indefinitely.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -16- April 24, 2012



The maxi mum progressive tax rate is capped at 60 percent,
reduced from 75 percent. A 40 percent well |ease expenditure
credit applies now also to the North Slope. Capital credits can
be redeened in a single year, rather than spread over two years.

11: 20: 28 AM

MR. MAYER explained how the gross revenue exclusions are
figured. He described slide 9, which takes data from DOR s
Revenue Sources Book for showi ng calculations that occur at a
high level of oil price under ACES and under SB 3001, for new
and for existing fields. He described the process of finding the
gross value at point of production (GYPP) and the production tax
value (PTV), vyielding the estimated total tax after credits.

SENATOR FRENCH questi oned the 40 percent GVPP

MR. MAYER clarified that it was 40 percent of $17 billion. He
continued to explain that the red nunbers show the differences
between the tax structures.

He said the far right colum depicts the calculations for new
fields under SB 3001. The GVPP allowance is 30 percent for new
fields and applies to the base tax and the progressive tax.

11: 25: 50 AM

CO CHAI R PASKVAN expl ained that the charts are just showi ng the
application of the systemto nunbers, not to dollars on existing
| egacy fields.

MR. MAYER agr eed.

SENATOR FRENCH asked if the calculations would apply to new
shal e oil devel opnents that are outside of existing units.

MR. MAYER said if those devel opnents were to reach production in
2013, that would be correct.

SENATOR FRENCH added that it could be in 2014 or 2015. He stated
that it would not apply to heavy oil devel opnent in Prudhoe Bay
or in Kuparuk.

MR. MAYER agr eed.

MR. MAYER described the purpose of the gross revenue exclusion

concept. It is a concept that allows the reduction of governnent
take on sonme fields of production wunder the existing tax

SENATE RES COW TTEE -17- April 24, 2012



structure. ACES is a profit-based tax that taxes wellhead
revenue net of costs. Under ACES it is very difficult to vary
either the base or the progressive rates for sone fornms of
production and not others. The only way to do that requires
"ring-fencing" to allocate costs between different streams of
production. The only way to vary tax rates under ACES is by
using a gross revenue excl usion.

11:29:18 AM

SENATOR FRENCH focused on Prudhoe Bay and Kuparuk reservoirs. SB
3001 reduces taxes on all of the oil there, whereas the Senate
was trying to think of ways to reward investnent performance
such as oil production that beats the decline curve as seen in
SB 192. He suggested using the gross revenue exclusion to reward
oi | production that beats the decline curve.

MR. MAYER sai d that was correct.
SENATOR FRENCH inquired if the same was true for heavy oil.

MR. MAYER said yes, and it could be done at a higher rate, due
to high costs.

MR. MAYER continued to say that gross revenue exclusion makes it
possible to distinguish between production streanms and provide
incentives for the nost chall enged.

He said SB 3001 takes the concept of gross revenue exclusion and
uses it to |ower governnent take across all North Slope fields.
If one wants to reduce governnent take, it would be easier to
reduce the progressivity rate rather than use a (gross revenue
excl usi on.

11: 32: 37 AM

MR. MAYER turned to slide 11 to show how SB 3001, ACES, and HB
110 would look in the 2013 revenue conparison chart, based on
DOR assunptions in costs and |evels of production. He described
t he col ums under each scenario at various oil prices.

11: 37: 04 AM
CO CHAIR PASKVAN referred to page 19 of a recent publication
entitled, "Fiscal Systens for Hydrocarbons.” He noted that

government take is listed as a fiscal statistic, as conpared to
an economc neasure. The article nmaintains that a lot of
confusion can arise out of a discussion of governnent take.
Conpari sons of governnent take across jurisdictions can be very

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 18- April 24, 2012



difficult. He requested M. Mayer's opinion regardi ng government
t ake.

MR. MAYER agreed that benchmarking government take across
different fiscal reginmes is difficult. He noted that PFC tries
to do anal yses based on production profiles and cost estimtes
from PFC s databases on new projects in a broad range of
jurisdictions around the world. He said they try to be as
accurate as possible.

11: 39: 56 AM
SENATOR FRENCH asked what the publication date of the report
was.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN said it was 2007
SENATOR STEDMAN i nquired where it cane from

CO CHAIR PASKVAN said it was called, "Fiscal Systens for
Hydr ocarbon Design |ssues, published by Wrld Bank, Washington
DC, working paper 123. It is posted on BASIS and is 31 pages.

11:41: 33 AM

MR. MAYER turned to slide 12 which deals with governnent take
conparisons in FY 2013 under ACES, SB 3001, and HB 110 at
various price |evels.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN related that the conmmttee received information
from Pedro Van Meurs which said that governnent take at 70
percent to 75 percent in existing fields was an appropriate
range to look for. He asked if the chart depicting governnent
take of 70 percent at $100 oil under ACES included |Iegacy
fields.

MR. MAYER said yes. He stated that governnent take of 75 percent
was reached under ACES at about $135 oil.

11:44: 15 AM

MR. MAYER descri bed the project value of a field under different
fiscal options. He referred to charts 13-15 to explain the
differences in value at $17/bbl fields, $25/bbl fields, and
$34/ bbl fields. The differences in project value Dbecone
magni fi ed at hi gher cost of production.

11:47: 38 AM
SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked what sort of assunptions M. Meyer
was using in terns of size of project, nunber of barrels

SENATE RES COW TTEE -19- April 24, 2012



generated per day, upfront costs, and anount of tinme taken
before the initial investnent.

MR. MAYER replied that he used the sanme |evel of hypothetica
series of cash flows used previously: a small 10,000 barrel/day
new field, with two years of heavy Capex spending, and five or
six years of drilling costs ongoing, start up after two years,
three years to ranp up to production, and then a relatively
shal | ow decl i ne.

SENATOR W ELECHOWEKI requested a copy of that nodel

MR. MAYER said that the nodel being used is a working nodel that
changes every day. He did not recomend anyone else's use of the
nodel until it was finished.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked M. Mayer to provide the specific
assunptions and said it would be helpful to have access to sone
sort of nodel, even a rough nodel. He did not see any benefit in
receiving the nodel after all their work was finished.

SENATOR FRENCH referred to the Wrld Bank docunment previously
di scussed and suggested that pages 22 and 23 offer a hel pful
framework for analyzing future developnents. It uses four
different field characteristics and then applies each tax regine
to the various nodels. He asked if that process could be used
for anal yzing Al aska's tax regines.

MR. MAYER requested a copy of the docunment. He said he would
prefer to review the information before conmmenti ng.

SENATOR FRENCH conmented that the analysis was done for fields
of different sizes in order to determ ne where the sweet spot
was. He said that was hel pful.

11: 54: 05 AM
MR. MAYER offered to | ook over the materi al .

He continued wth an explanation of how 40 percent exploration
well credits would create high Ievels of governnent support. The
interaction of the well «credits wth the high rates of
progressivity under ACES neans that very high Ilevels of
ef fective government support on a large tax cash flow basis can
be achieved. This is also the case when extending the 40 percent
well credit to the North Sl ope.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 20- April 24, 2012



SENATOR STEDMAN requested the information in table format up to
$160.

MR. MAYER sai d that was possi bl e.

SENATOR FRENCH opined that this slide was one of the nost
revealing slides of the day. He summarized that at $90 barrel
80 percent was the after tax effective government well work
contribution. He inquired if the governnent was picking up 80
percent of the costs of the well work.

MR. MAYER replied that it depends on the situation and who does
the well work. The costs are picked up in the form of reduced
tax liability and tax credit.

SENATOR FRENCH asked if there is any jurisdiction in the world
that provides that kind of governnment support.

MR. MAYER said that not many jurisdictions provide that |evel of
support. The 40 percent is high level of support, but also at
play is the conbination of the high level of progressivity and
the credit. He noted there was also a high level of tax in
Alaska. It is difficult to nmke direct conparisons between
jurisdictions.

11: 59: 00 AM

SENATOR FRENCH said M. Van Meurs characterizes Alaska's credit
system as very generous. He asked if the 40 percent well credit
nmakes Al aska even nore generous.

MR. MAYER agreed that it was a generous credit system that makes
a high level of government take workabl e.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if countries with higher levels of
gover nment support have hi gher |evels of governnent take.

MR. MAYER said not always. He pointed out that it is inportant
to make sure revenue goes back to conmpanies early in the process
for cost recovery.

12:01: 42 PM

MR. MAYER summari zed the key issues in his presentation. He said
that across-the-board reduction in governnent take 1is the
si nmpl est approach. There is significant cost in doing so, such
as foregoing activities that are currently econom c.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -21- April 24, 2012



CO CHAI R PASKVAN enphasized that all elected officials have
fiduciary duties. He asked why one would agree to doing across-
t he-board reductions on fields that are econom c.

MR. MAYER said that depends on many things, for exanple, how one
interprets fiduciary duties to the state, and what |evel of
revenue the state needs, and what the state sees as its role. It
al so depends on an interpretation of what the fiscal system
shoul d do and what framework it shoul d take.

12: 04: 53 PM
CO CHAI R PASKVAN nmintained that it is a conplex issue when one
is analyzing current economc activity and unknown future
activities.

MR. MAYER commented that it is not inpossible to have increased
revenue sinply by cutting taxes. A decline on legacy fields
could be reduced to 2 percent from 6 percent, and revenue from
2020 onward could be higher than under the current scenario, by
cutting taxes.

He suggested another possibility would be to differentiate
bet ween existing and increnental production from |egacy fields.
It would require significant conplexities to do so effectively.

He concluded that SB 3001 does not address key issues with ACES
such as oil and gas decoupling, or high levels of spending
support through high credits and progressivity.

CO CHAI R PASKVAN t hanked M. Mayer for his presentation

[ SB 3001 was held in commttee.]

12: 08: 56 PM

There being no further business to conme before the commttee

Cc-Chair Paskvan adjourned the Senate Resources Standing
Commttee at 12:08 p. m

SENATE RES COW TTEE -22- April 24, 2012



